
     

June 5, 2024  

Lee Schmidt, Public Safety Director  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Mr. Schmidt 

Re: Waiver 

1. PROJECT: Fire Management System  

COMPANY: Locality Media, Inc. dba First Due      

     ORDINANCE 177A.06A – Waiver  
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it 

satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for the Locality Media, dba First Due. The Fire 

Management System will include a module to cover Record Management System (RMS) that is 

both National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS 5.0) and National Emergency Medical 

Services Information System (NEMSIS 3.5) compliant. The following modules should be 

included with the system, but not limited to Personnel Management, Equipment and 

Assessment Tracking, Fire Prevention, Scheduling and Attendance Management. Ensuring the 

authenticity and availability of information helps PBF achieve their mission of providing public 

safety, the utmost in customer service, and ensures compliance with government laws and 

industry regulations.  

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

Cc:  William Paul  



 


